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Bechtold, Bradley@ARB

From: Ramalingam, Jordan@ARB
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Castellano, Katrina@ARB
Subject: FW: Proposed LCFS questions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:30 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Lauren Taylor [mailto:Lauren.Taylor@erisolutions.com]  
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: Ramalingam, Jordan@ARB <Jordan.Ramalingam@arb.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Proposed LCFS questions 
 
Thank you for the information Jordan. Please just post the questions contained within this email: 
 

1. Applicants who use corn kernel fiber technology will be able to complete a Tier 1 pathway, correct? If so, is this 
only for the Edeniq process? 

2. In the simplified ethanol calculator it has a section for electricity for solar or wind. In the instructions it states 
that it must meet the requirements of 95488.7(i). I am not finding that citation in the new LCFS. It states from 
wind or solar, but what it is a steam turbine operating off of their existing steam unit? Is this able to be 
accomplished in a Tier 1 application? 

3. Previously Tier 1 applications were treated as confidential automatically. For the new LCFS, will they needed to 
submitted with a confidentiality claim or does the auto‐confidentiality still apply? 

4. Lastly, as part of the Tier 1 application section it states you can provide supplemental information if you are 
using an alternative form of process energy – is this if they are using a dedicated turbine or something of that 
nature? I just want to make sure if that is the case, then Tier 1 ethanol plants are about to continue with a Tier 1 
process if they have a turbine. 

 
Thank you, 
 
Lauren Taylor 
Senior EH&S Consultant  
ERI Solutions Inc.  
Direct: (316) 927‐4262 
Cell: (720) 937‐1119 


